
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KENT FLOOD RISK AND WATER MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, 2nd July, 2025 

 
10.00 am 

 
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

KENT FLOOD RISK AND WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 
Wednesday, 2nd July, 2025, at 10.00 am Ask for: 

 
James Willis 

Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone 

Telephone 
 

03000 417831 

 
 
Membership (7)  
 
Reform UK (5): Mr W Chapman, Mr J Finch, Mr M Paul, Mr J Baker, Mrs S 

Emberson 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): 
 
Green (1):                       

Mr M Sole  
 
Mr S Heaver 
 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
  
1. Introduction /Webcast Announcement  
 
2. Election of Chair  
 
3. Apologies and Substitutes 
 
4. Declarations of Interest by Members in Items of the Agenda 
 
5. Minutes of the meeting on 05/02/2025 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
6. Environment Agency and Met Office Alerts and Warnings and KCC severe weather 

response activity (Pages 7 - 34) 
 

EXEMPT ITEMS 
(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 



 
Benjamin Watts 
General Counsel 
03000 416814 
 
Tuesday, 24 June 2025 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

KENT FLOOD RISK AND WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

  
MINUTES of a meeting of the Kent Flood Risk and Water Management Committee 
held in the Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on 
Wednesday, 5 February 2025. 
 
PRESENT: Mr A R Hills (Chairman), Mr D L Brazier, Mr D Crow-Brown, 
Ms M Dawkins, Mr M A J Hood, Mrs M McArthur and Mr P Bartlett 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Ms P Haselhurst (Lower Medway Internal Drainage Board), 
Ms L Faulkner (The Environment Agency), Mr A Jeffery (Head of Resilience and 
Emergency Planning), Mr M Rodgers (Met Office Advisor) and Ms E Kennedy 
(Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
  

1.   Apologies  
(Item 1) 
 
Apologies had been received from Mr Cole for whom Mr Bartlett was present as 
substitute. 
  

2.   Declarations of Interest  
(Item 2) 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
  

3.   Minutes of the meeting on 20 November 2024  
(Item 3) 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2024 were a 
correct record and that they be signed by the Chair. 
  

4.   The Role of Internal Drainage Boards (IDBs)  
(Item 4) 
 
Priscilla Haselhurst, Lower Medway Internal Drainage Board, was in attendance for 
this item. 

 
1. Ms Haselhurst presented on the role of internal drainage boards. 

 
2. In response to comments and questions from guests and Members it was 

said: 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

2 

a. A Member questioned whether the service was working with the water 
boards or any other companies, also whether there was flexibility in the 
government funding. Additionally, questioning whether water structure 
management was embedded into developer policy. Ms Haselhurst 
shared that the service sat on the Water Resources South East, a 
collaboration with water companies, which looked at funding 
opportunities and sharing data. There was funding to start collecting 
data, which was a priority for the service. Ms Haselhurst assured 
Members that the water structure management was embedded. 

b. When questioned to what extent the service was governed by 
legislation and what level of legislation changes would be needed. Ms 
Haselhurst explained that the Land Drainage Act was the main piece of 
legislation, the substantive work of collecting and analysing data 
regarding different ways to manage water would not require legislative 
change however some work would require legislative changes. 

c. A Member questioned whether internal drainage boards were statutory 
consultee for planning. How the service envisaged the process coming 
together. Ms Haselhurst explained that internal drainage boards were 
not a statutory consultee. It was agreed that the water service was 
fragmented, the service was moving towards a catchment-based 
approach to help sort issues. 

d. When asked what the solution to the issues present. Ms Haselhurst 
said funding was not the complete issue, the solution would be 
connecting data, there was thought to using AI to aid with this in the 
future. 

e. A Member questioned the involvement in internal drainage boards in 
ongoing discussion of water quality in Ashford. Ms Haselhurst shared 
that it came back to data, planning to collect high level water quality 
data to improve water quality across the county, confirming that this 
data collected would include nitrates and phosphates. 

f. When asked about communication with the Internal Drainage Boards. 
Ms Haselhurst explained that the transparency of Internal Drainage 
Boards had improved. The boards did not have the legal authority or 
expertise to deal with contamination, under the Land Drainage Act there 
were permissive powers which allowed them to do maintenance, 
individuals were able to contact the service with specific issues. 

g. A Member questioned if there was a map that detailed internal drainage 
boards. Ms Haselhurst explained that there was but the service was in 
the process of improving its website. 
 

RESOLVED that the Committee note the content of the presentation. 
  

5.   Environment Agency and Met Office Alerts and Warnings and KCC 
severe weather response activity  
(Item 7) 
 
Andy Jeffery, Head of Resilience and Emergency Planning, was in attendance for 
this item. 
 

Page 2



 

3 

1. Mr Jeffery outlined the report. 
 

2. In response to comments and questions from guests and Members it was 
said: 

a. A Member questioned water treatment works causing power outages, 
requesting South East Water attend the Committee to answer for the 
delays in the communication of issues to residents. Mr Jeffery 
explained that work was being done with South East Water and other 
services to understand the causes of water treatment works causing 
power outages and whether there were any recurring issues to be 
addressed. Within the Kent and Medway Resilience Forum there was a 
Water Supply Disruption Plan and there was ongoing work with 
suppliers to ensure the protocol was followed.  

b. Members agreed that South East Water should attend the Committee in 
the future. 
 

3. RESOLVED that the Committee note the warnings received since the last 
meeting of the Committee. 

  
6.   How the Environment Agency manage Water Quality  

(Item 5) 
 
Lindsay Faulkner, Environment Agency, was in attendance for this item. 
 

1. Ms Faulkner presented on Kent flood risk resilience. 
 

2. In response to comments and questions from guests and Members it was 
said: 

a. The Chair thanked Ms Faulkner for her presentation and invited her to 
return to the Committee. 

b. When asked to keep pressure up on Southern Water to ensure services 
were delivered. Ms Faulkner shared that there were a significant 
number of enforcement investigations ongoing. The Government had 
given the organisation an uplift in funding to increase the regulation and 
enforcement of water companies. 

c. A Member questioned the impact of a lack of funding on the delivery of 
results by the service. Ms Faulkner explained that funding had not 
changed and that the treasury rules controlled the spending of funds. 
Ms Faulkner added that the organisation had a marine team who 
covered a large remit of bathing beaches. Resources were spread 
thinly, there was hope for additional funding following a review of the 
regulations. 

d. A Member questioned whether there was guidance to give to residents 
on what should and should be flushed down the toilet and the link 
between littering and water quality. Ms Faulkner explained that the 
partnership with Folkstone and Hythe on communication allowed the 
service to develop clear communications that could be provided to 

Page 3



 

4 

residents, this was to be sent to Members to distribute to their 
communities. 

e. A Member questioned whether the SWIMFO website could become 
more public facing and have more data available. Additionally, asking 
how bathing waters uses were measured. Ms Faulkner was to come 
back to the Committee with the information and was to feedback the 
need for further usability and accessibility of the SWIMFO website. 

f. A Member questioned whether there were any place on the River 
Medway where wild swimming was be recommended. Additionally, 
asking whether there were opportunities for citizen testing in the River 
Medway and where could results be fed back to. Furthermore, 
questioning where the pollution issue in Deal originated from. Ms 
Faulkner shared that there were surface water outfalls in Deal which the 
service were working to identify. Additionally, the service were 
researching the continuity of ground water with bathing water, adding 
that in an urban area, the issue would usually be localised to the 
bathing water location. There was a specific employee who coordinated 
citizen science work, Ms Faulkner was to share his contact details with 
Members. 

g. When asked why only certain areas were considered bathing water. Ms 
Faulkner explained that communities and local councils applied for this 
status, it was not the Environmental Agency that assigned this to areas. 
Ms Faulkner shared that in terms of testing water quality, funding was 
an issue, which was set to the statutory obligations of the service.  

h. A Member noted that Kent were good compared to European 
Standards, requesting that Members be sent this guidance. 
Additionally, asking how far the service tests the long shore drift, noting 
the importance of the accuracy of the results. Furthermore, questioning 
what classified bathing water as a risk to health. Ms Faulkner explained 
that the set standard for a risk to health was when a water sample 
entered into the ‘poor’ classification. Ms Faulkner offered to bring a 
marine scientist colleague to the Committee at a future date to advise 
further on the algorithm for water quality. 
 

3. RESOLVED that the Committee note the content of the presentation. 

  
7.   Met Office presentation on Climate Change  

(Item 6) 
 
Mark Rogers, Met Office Advisor, was in attendance for this item. 
 

1. Mr Rogers presented on climate change. 
 

2. In response to comments and questions from guests and Members it was 
said: 

a. Mr Rogers invited Members to attend Met Offices courses on climate 
change. 

Page 4



 

5 

b. A Member noted the risk of rising levels in sea temperatures. Mr 
Rodgers shared that a vast amount of CO2 was absorbed by the 
ocean, which in turn caused increased sea levels. 

c. A Member questioned whether Kent Flood Wardens were able to attend 
the training. Mr Rogers encouraged anyone to sign up for training and 
was to provide prospectuses that would be sent to Members.  

d. The Chair thanked Mr Rogers for his presentation. 
 

3. RESOLVED that the Committee note the content of the presentation. 

  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

To: Kent Flood Risk & Water Management Committee – 2nd July 2025 

From: Rebecca Spore, Director of Infrastructure, Strategic and 

Corporate Services 

Subject: Environment Agency and Met Office Alerts and Warnings and 

KCC severe weather response activity.  

 Classification: Unrestricted 

 

Summary:  To update Kent Flood Risk & Water Management Committee on the 
current water situation, weather statistics, Environment Agency and Met Office 
Warnings, and flood response activity since the last meeting of the Committee on 5th 
of February 2025. 

 

1. Background 

 

1.1 This report is the latest of the regular updates to the Committee addressing the 
current water situation and recent severe weather and associated incident 
response activity in Kent. 

 

1.2 The Environment Agency (EA) and Met Office send 24/7 regular alerts and 
warnings regarding severe weather to a list of recipients including the KCC 
Duty Emergency Planning Officer (DEPO), KCC Highways Senior Duty Officer 
and the Contact Point. Site-specific severe weather impacts are also notified to 
the DEPO by the emergency services and other resilience partners, with 
reports from the public received by Contact Point. KCC further initiates 
reporting using Severe Weather Impacts System (SWIMS) to capture multi-
agency resources and costs arising from severe weather incidents. 

 

1.3 Across the county, 85,500 residential and commercial addresses are 
recognised to be in areas at risk from fluvial (river) or tidal (coastal) flooding. 
Where possible, flood vulnerable properties are offered a Flood Warning 
Service by the EA. An early warning of flood risk to communities (including 
areas outside of floodplains) is delivered by Flood Guidance Statements, 
Severe Weather Warnings and the activation of a multi-agency Severe Weather 
Advisory Group (SWAG) by the Kent and Medway Resilience Forum (KMRF). 

 

2. Kent water situation and weather statistics 

 

2.1 April was a dry month for much of England, with just 51% of long term average 
(LTA) rainfall being received for the country as a whole. Soil moisture deficits 
(SMD) continued to increase as expected at this time of year, however ongoing 
dry weather meant soils were drier than usual across most of England by the 
end of April. 

 

2.2 Monthly mean river flows decreased at the majority of monitoring sites, and 
two-thirds of sites were classed as below normal or lower for the time of year. 
Groundwater levels declined at almost all of the monitoring sites, although the 
majority were still classed as normal or higher for the time of year. Reservoir 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

 

stocks decreased at most sites in April, and England as a whole, ended the 
month with reservoir at storage 84% full. 

 

2.3 Rainfall: 

 

2.3.1 During April, England received 28.3mm of rainfall which represents 51% 
of the  LTA for the time of year. At a regional scale, rainfall was below 
normal in east and south-east England. 

 

2.3.2 Total rainfall for hydrological areas across England for the current month 
(up to 30 April 2025), the last 3 months, the last 6 months, and the last 
12 months, classed relative to an analysis of respective historic totals. 

  

2.3.3 The 12-month cumulative totals showed that most of England was 
classed as normal for the period, with patches of above normal and 
higher areas in south-east. 

 

2.4 Soil moisture deficit: 

 

2.4.1 In the central parts of south-east England, soils were much drier than 
would be expected at the end of April. 

 

2.5 River flows: 

 

2.5.1 Monthly mean river flows decreased at almost all of the Environment 
Agency’s indicator sites in April.  

 

2.5.2 The latest river flow data available from the Environment Agency, 
covering April and into May, highlighted that twelve sites (22%) had 
below normal flows for the time of year, most of which were in the south 
and east of England. The Great Stour at Horton Weir (near Canterbury) 
was classed as below normal for the time of year. 

 

2.6 Ground water levels: 

 

2.6.1 Groundwater levels for April decrease as aquifers began their usual 
seasonal decline. Groundwater levels at major aquifer index sites all 
decreased to the end of April. 

 

2.7 Reservoir storage:  

 

2.7.1 At the end of April, reservoir capacity decreased at two-thirds of the 
reservoirs and reservoir groups reported by the Environment Agency. 
Almost half of reservoirs were classed as normal for the time of year, 
including the majority of reservoirs in south-east and east England. By 
the end of April, total storage across England was 84% as overall stocks 
decreased by 5% since March. 

Page 8



 

 

 

2.8 Alerts 
 

2.8.1 There were 5 Flood Alerts issued by the EA in the last quarter and 0 
Flood Warnings. This is substantially decreased from the 29 flood alerts 
and 2 flood warnings in the corresponding period in 2024. Areas of alert 
can be viewed in Appendix 1, whilst a list of the correspondent areas 
and number of alert per area can be seen in Appendix 2. 
 

2.8.2 During the previous quarter (Jan – Mar 2025), KCC received 46 Flood 
Alerts issued by the EA (of which 35 were fluvial, 11 coastal) and 6 Flood 
Warnings. This is decreased from the 94 Flood Alerts in the 
corresponding period in 2024. 
 

2.8.3 The Met Office issued 7 Weather Alerts, 3 of which were Yellow Weather 
Warnings in May and June for thunderstorms, 2 Yellow Heat Health 
Alert, 1 Amber Warning for thunderstorms, and 1 Amber Heat Health 
Alert. This compares with 10 weather warnings for the same period last 
year. 
 

2.8.4 During the previous quarter (Jan – Mar 2025), 21 Weather Alerts were 
issued by the Met Office (including updates), of which 19 were Yellow 
Weather Warnings (9 low impact and 10 medium impact). This compares 
with 25 weather warnings for the same period last year. A full list 
comparing the quarters can be found in Appendix 3. 
 

2.8.5 The Thames Barrier was closed on three occasions since the last 
quarter, and for a total of 6 closures including the previous quarter, of 
which all of them were test closures, respectively: 
20th January 
17th February 
20th March 
17th April 
19th May 
16th June 

 
2.8.6 The figure for the corresponding period last year was 10 (all operational). 

A table showcasing this data can be found in Appendix 4. 
 

3. Recent Incident Responses relating to flooding / water supply 

 

3.1 For the last quarter, DEPO have responded to 7 weather-related warnings, of 
which 3 were Yellow Warning for Thunderstorms, 2 Yellow Heat Health Alerts, 
1 Amber Heat Health Alert, and 1 Amber Warning for Thunderstorms. There 
were also 5 Flood Alerts issued in this time. More details on weather warnings 
and analysis can be found in Appendix 5. 
 

3.2 For the majority of weather warnings, the DEPO monitored the situation and no 
action was required other than liaising with the EA and Borough / District 
Councils. 
 

Page 9



 

 

3.3 On Friday 13th June, following the release of an Amber Warning for 
Thunderstorms, the DEPO activated a Severe Weather Advisory Group 
(SWAG) to share information, discuss impacts, and confirm the preparedness 
of responding agencies.  
 
3.3.1 In the late evening, the DEPO was made aware of a thunderstorm and 

flash flooding in Dover, affecting properties in Folkestone Road, blown 
manholes, and the evacuation of residents. A primary school in Eastry 
was also affected by surface water flooding. 
 

3.3.2 Kent Police activated command & control processes, and a Tactical 
Coordinating Group was called. The DEPO liaised with Dover District 
Council (DDC), KCC Highways and the other responding agencies 
(including Kent Police, KFRS) on site to coordinate and facilitate the 
response. 
 

3.3.3 The DEPO also activated voluntary sector support for 23 evacuated 
residents, who were sheltered by DDC in a Rest Centre. 

  
3.4 Following the release of an Amber Heat Health Alert released on Thursday 19th 

June, a SWAG meeting was called to discuss the situation.  
 

3.4.1 Temperatures were forecasted to peak in the mid-30s, with increased 
demand on water supplies over the weekend putting pressure on 
multiple reservoirs with low  or critical storage levels (the result of power 
fluctuations on the previous day.  
 

3.4.2 Many borough and district councils have activated Severe Weather 
Emergency Protocols (SWEP) or alternative arrangements to support 
vulnerable people in the community.  
 

3.4.3 On Friday 20th June, the SWAG requested the activation of multi-agency 
Tactical Co-ordinating Group (TCG) and Strategic Coordinating Group 
(SCG) meetings, chaired by KCC, to coordinate the response. 

 
3.5 Table 1 – type and number of alerts received between the current quarter (April 

to June 2025), and previous quarter (January to March 2025). 
 
Alert type Alerts Apr – Jun 2025 Received from Alerts Jan – Mar 2025 

Yellow weather 5 Met Office 19 

Amber weather 2 Met Office 1 

Red weather 0 n/a 0 

    

Water outages 1 South East Water 5 

    

Flood alerts 5 Environment Agency 46 

Flood warnings 0 n/a 6 

Severe flood warnings 0 n/a 0 

    

Flood responses 1 Kent Police 5 

Page 10



 

 

Alert type Alerts Apr – Jun 2025 Received from Alerts Jan – Mar 2025 

Flood Guidance 
Statement 

0 n/a 1 

 
 
4. Met Office statistics 
  

4.1 Full details on the weather statistics for Kent can be found in Appendix 6, 
along with the 3 month outlook for June – August.  

 

5. Future reporting 

 

5.1 The report provided to this committee is comprised of information from KCC, 
the Environment Agency, and the Met Office.  

 

5.2 KCC Resilience and Emergency Planning Service is best placed to report on 
the information from within the Authority relating to severe weather, flooding, 
and water supply incidents that KCC has responded to. However, there are 
benefits from building relationships and engaging with both the Environment 
Agency and the Met Office. Both agencies are best placed to provide analysis 
and context for their own data. 

 

5.3  It is recommended that the Environment Agency and the Met Office are invited 
to attend future meetings to report on their own data whilst the Resilience and 
Emergency Planning Service will report separately on incident response and 
KCC preparedness for severe weather, flooding, and water supply incidents. 

 

6.  Recommendations  

 

6.1 Members to note the warnings received since the last meeting of the   
Committee; contribute to further planning, and comply with response policy and 
practice through oversight and debate. 

  

6.2 Members to agree invite the Environment Agency and the Met Office to present  
at future meetings.  

 

6.3 Members to agree that the Resilience & Emergency Planning Service focusses 
on presenting data relating to KCC’s response and KCC preparedness for 
severe weather, flooding, and water supply incidents. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

7. Contact Details 

 

Report Authors:  

Andy Jeffery (Head of Resilience and Emergency Planning), Infrastructure, Deputy 
Chief Executive's Department, tel. 03000 421 871, e-mail andy.jeffery@kent.gov.uk 

 

Michela Bernasconi (Resilience Officer, Resilience and Emergency Planning Service), 
Infrastructure, Deputy Chief Executive's Department, tel. 03000 418 442, e-mail 
michela.bernasconi@kent.gov.uk 

 

Relevant Director:  

Rebecca Spore (Director of Infrastructure), Infrastructure, Deputy Chief Executive's 
Department tel. 03000 412 064, email rebecca.spore@kent.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 12

mailto:andy.jeffery@kent.gov.uk
mailto:michela.bernasconi@kent.gov.uk
mailto:rebecca.spore@kent.gov.uk


 

 

Appendix 1:  

1.1 Kent Flood alert areas 

 
 

 

P
age 13



 

 

1.1.1 Kent recorded flood outlines 

7  

P
age 14



 

 

 

1.1.2 Environment Agency Flood Zone: flood zones 2 & 3  

 

P
age 15



 

 

1.1.3 Areas at risk of flooding (defended) 

 

P
age 16



 

 

1.1.4 Areas at risk of flooding (undefended)  

 

P
age 17



 

 

1.2 Current quarter (April – June 2025) visual map display of alerts and warnings 

 

P
age 18



 

 

1.3 Previous quarter (January – March 2025) visual map display of alerts and warnings 

1.3.1 Coastal flood alerts / warnings in Kent for the period Jan – Mar 2025 

 

P
age 19



 

 

1.3.2 Fluvial flood alerts / warnings in Kent for the period Jan – Mar 2025 

P
age 20



 

 

 

Appendix 2: EA flood alerts and warnings 

There were 3 flooding alert areas to be identified for this quarter, and 2 Kent wide 
alerts.  

 

Warning area Flood alerts Apr – 
Jun 2025 

Flood warnings Apr – 
Jun 2025 

Flood alerts & warnings Jan 
– Mar 2025  

Fluvial 

Upper River Stour   1 

Lower River Stour   1 

Tidal River Stour   1  
1 warning 

River Darent 1  3 

River Cray & 
Shuttle 

1   

River Rother   3 

Tidal Rother   1 

River Beult    3 

 

River Teise and 
Lesser Teise 

  2 

1 warning 

River Bourne   2 

Rivers Eden and 
Eden Brook 

  3 

1 warning 

Tidal Medway, 
Medway estuary  

  2 

 

Lower River 
Medway 

  5 

Upper River 
Medway 

  2 

1 warning 

Middle River 
Medway 

  3 

River Medway, 
Teise & Beult at 
Yalding 

  1 warning 

Page 21



 

 

Warning area Flood alerts Apr – 
Jun 2025 

Flood warnings Apr – 
Jun 2025 

Flood alerts & warnings Jan 
– Mar 2025  

Tidal Thames 
(From Dartford 
Creek to Thames 
Barrier) 

   

Rivers of the Isle 
of Sheppey 

1   

Kent 2  3 

TOTAL 5 0 35 alerts, 5 warnings 

COASTAL 

Isle of Sheppey 
and Coast from 
Kemsley to 
Seasalter 

  3 

Coast from 
Ramsgate to 
Kingsdown 

  1 

Coast from St 
Margaret's at Cliffe 
to Sandgate 

  1 

1 warning 

Coast from 
Dartford to 
Allhallows 

  2 

Coast from 
Whitstable to 
Margate 

  2 

Coast from 
Sandgate to 
Dungeness 

  1 

 

Coast from 
Fairlight to 
Dungeness 
(including tidal 
Rother) 

  1 

Coast from 
Littlestone Golf 
Course to 
Dungeness 

   

TOTAL 0 0 11 alerts, 1 warnings 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



 

 

2.1 Rainfall 

Figure 1 - Rainfall in England for April and comparison to 3, 6 and 12 months 

 
  

  

Page 23



 

 

Figure 2 Monthly rainfall across England and Wales for the past 11 months. 

 
 

 

Page 24



 

 

2.2 Soil moisture deficit 

Figure 3 Soil moisture deficits for weeks ending, 02 April 2025 (left panel) and 30 April 
2025 (right panel).  

 
 

The top row shows actual soil moisture deficits (mm) and bottom row shows the 
difference (mm) of the actual from the 1961 to 1990 long term average soil moisture 
deficits. Calculated from MORECS data for real land use 

 

Page 25



 

 

 

2.3 River flow 

Figure 4 - Monthly mean river flow for indicator sites for March 2025 and April 2025, 
expressed as a percentage of the respective long term average and classed relative to 
an analysis of historic March and April monthly means. 

Kent sites below normal flow: 
- Great Stour 
- Medway 

 
Kent sites at normal flow: 

- Darent 
 

 

Page 26



 

 

 

2.4 Groundwater levels 

Figure 5 Groundwater levels for indicator sites at the end of March 2025 and April 
2025, classed relative to an analysis of respective historic March and April levels. 

Kent sites at normal levels: 
- Little Bucket 

 

 

Page 27



 

 

2.5 Reservoirs  

Figure 6 Reservoir stocks at key individual and groups of reservoirs at the end of 
March 2025 and April 2025 as a percentage of total capacity and classed relative to 
an analysis of historic March and April values respectively 

Kent sites at normal levels: 
- Bewl 
- Ardingly 
- Bough Beech 

 

 

Page 28



 

 

Appendix 3: EA Flood Alerts and Warnings Quarter 
comparison 

 

Time period 
Coastal 
alerts 

Coastal 
warning 

Total 
Coastal 

River 
Alerts 

River 
Warnings 

River 
Total 

Kent 
wide 

Overall 
total 

Current 
quarter (Apr – 
Jun 2025) 

0 0 0 3 0 3 2 5 

 

Jan – Mar 
2025 

11 1 12 32 5 37 3 52 

Oct – Dec 
2024 

15  15 29  29  44 

Jul – Sep 
2024 

1  1 14 3 17  18 

Apr – Jun 
2024 

18 1 19 10 1 11  30 

Jan – Mar 
2024 

5  5 84 5 89  94 

 

Previous year 
(1st Jan – 31st 
Dec 2024) 

79 2 81 144 9 153  234 

Jan – Dec 
2023 

39  39 74 2 76  115 

Jan – Dec 
2022 

41 1 42 68 11 79  121 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



 

 

Appendix 3.1: EA Flood Alerts and Warnings – proportion of notifications for the 
previous quarter (Jan – Mar 2025) 

 

 
 

 
 

Appendix 4: Thames Barrier Closures 

 

  Current 
quarter (Apr 
– Jun 2025) 

Previous year for 
current quarter  

(Apr-Jun 2024) 

Previous 
quarter (Jan – 

Mar 2025) 

Previous year for 
previous quarter 
(Jan-Mar 2024) 

Operational closures 0 10 0 5 

Test closures 3 0 3 12 

 

Jan

Feb

Mar

ALERTS

Jan

Mar

WARNINGS

Page 30



 

 

Appendix 5: Met Office Weather Warnings current quarter (Apr-Jun 2025) 

 

Weather Number of warnings Number of events 

Current quarter Apr – Jun 2025 

Thunderstorm 4 4 

Rain 0 0 

Fog 0 0 

Ice 0 0 

Wind 0 0 

Heath Health 3 3 

Previous quarter Jan – Mar 2025 

Thunderstorm 0 0 

Rain 3 3 

Fog 1 1 

Ice 4 4 

Wind 3 3 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 31



 

 

 

 
 

Appendix 6: Met Office Statistics – January – March 2025 
 

 

P
age 32



 

 

 

 
 
 

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the meeting on 05/02/2025
	6 Environment Agency and Met Office Alerts and Warnings and KCC severe weather response activity

